
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

Tuesday, October 21, 2025 

9:30 a.m. 

Striving for Excellence 

COMMISSIONERS COURT 

Neal Franklin, County Judge  

Commissioner Christina Drewry, Precinct 1 

Commissioner John Moore, Precinct 2 

Commissioner J Scott Herod, Precinct 3 

Commissioner Ralph Caraway Sr, Precinct 4 



 
 

COUNTY OF SMITH 
COMMISSIONERS COURT 

200 E. Ferguson, Suite 100 

Tyler, Texas 75702 
 

Phone: (903) 590-4605 Fax: (903) 590-4615 
 

Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, this notice is to advise that a regular 

meeting of the Smith County Commissioners Court will be held at 9:30 a.m. on Tuesday, 

October 21, 2025, in the Smith County Commissioners Courtroom on the 1st floor of the 

Smith County Courthouse Annex, 200 E. Ferguson, Tyler, Texas. 

 

Questions regarding this agenda should be directed to Commissioners Court Administrative 

Assistant at 903-590-4605. The agenda is available on the County's website 

(http://www.smith-county.com). 
 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

DECLARE A QUORUM PRESENT 

DECLARE LEGAL NOTICES POSTED AND COURT DULY CALLED 

INVOCATION 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public who have previously filled out a 

participation form have an opportunity to address the Commissioners Court on agenda items. 

The Court is unable to deliberate on non-agenda items. If you desire to request a matter on a 

future agenda, you may make the request to a member of Commissioners Court. Individual 

comments are limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes. If you wish to address the Court, 

obtain a public participation form at the Commissioners Court entryway and submit the 

completed form to a staff member before the meeting begins. Please be mindful of the 

Commissioners Court Rules of Procedure, Conduct and Decorum when making your 

comments and/or attending public meetings. 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.smith-county.com/


 

OPEN SESSION:  

 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

1. Receive Public comment regarding the FY 2026 Provider Participation Program Payments 

pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 291A. 

 

COURT ORDERS 

 

 COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 

2. Consider and take necessary action to approve an order authorizing the FY 2026 Smith 

County Collection of a Mandatory Payment under the Local Provider Participation Fund 

pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 291A, and authorize the county judge to 

sign all related documentation. 

 

RESOLUTIONS 

 

3. Consider and take necessary action to ratify a resolution proclaiming October 15, 2025, as 

“Genesis Founder’s Day" in Smith County.  

 

4. Consider and take necessary action to adopt a resolution proclaiming October 25, 2025, as 

“Walk to End Alzheimer’s Day " in Smith County.  

 

COURT ORDERS 

 

COMMISSIONERS COURT  

 

5. Consider request from the Smith County Young Lawyers Association to authorize the Green 

Acres Student Center, as the location for 321st District Court proceedings for Smith County 

National Adoption Day, Friday, November 21, 2025, in compliance with Chapters 291 & 

292 of the Texas Local Government Code.  

 

6. Consider and take necessary action to approve the FY26 Public Service Interlocal 

Agreements between Smith County and the following organizations, and authorize the 

county judge to sign all related documentation: 

 

a. Alzheimer's Alliance, 

b. CASA for Kids, 

c. Children’s Advocacy Center (CAC), 

d. Civil Air Patrol, 

e. ETCADA, 

f. Meals on Wheels, 

g. Northeast Texas Public Health District (NET Health), 

h. PATH, 

i. Smith County Historical Society, 

j. St. Paul Children's Foundation, 

k. Tyler Economic Development Corporation, and  

l. Tyler Family Circle of Care. 

 



ROAD AND BRIDGE 

7. Consider and take necessary action to approve the Interlocal Agreements between Smith

County and the following for Road & Bridge Services, and allow the county judge to sign

all related documentation:

a. City of Noonday, and

b. City of Winona.

8. Consider and take necessary action to accept the roadways of Dews Court III into the Smith

County Road Maintenance System.

CONSTABLE – PCT 4

9. Consider and take necessary action to appoint Terry Linder to serve as a reserve deputy for

the Smith County Precinct 4 Constable's Office.

RECURRING BUSINESS 

COMMISSIONERS COURT 

10. Consider and take the necessary action to approve the Commissioners Court minutes for

September 2025.

11. Receive Commissioners Court recordings for September 2025.

ROAD AND BRIDGE

12. Consider and take necessary action to authorize the county judge to sign the Final Plat for

the Brown Subdivision, Precinct 2.

13. Receive pipe and/or utility line installation request (notice only):

a. County Road 245, West Gregg Special Utility District, install service line, Precinct 3, and

b. County Road 3168, West Gregg Special Utility District, install service line, Precinct 3.

TREASURER’S OFFICE 

14. Consider and accept the Treasurer's September monthly report as received.

AUDITOR'S OFFICE

15. Consider and take necessary action to approve and/or ratify payment of accounts, bills,

payroll, transfer of funds, amendments, and health claims.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: For purposes permitted by Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, entitled Open 

Meetings, Sections 55 l.071, 55 l.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.075, and 551.076. The Commissioners 

Court reserves the right to exercise its discretion and may convene in executive session as authorized by the 

Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, et seq., on any of the items listed on its formal or briefing agendas. 



ADJOURN 

SMITH COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX ACCESSIBILTY STATEMENT FOR 

DISABLED PERSONS This meeting site is accessible to disabled persons as follows: Entrance to the 

Courthouse Annex is accessible through the front entrance on the south side of the Courthouse Annex located at 200 

E. Ferguson. A wheelchair ramp provides access to the front entrance. The Commissioners Courtroom is on the first

floor. If any special assistance or accommodations are needed in order to attend a Commissioners Court meeting,

please contact Commissioners Court staff at 903-590-4605, in advance, so accommodations can be arranged.

Date: 10/14/2025 Time: 5:00 p 

NEAL FRANKLIN, COUNTY JUDGE 

Posted By: Jennafer Bell 



1 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should 
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm  
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has 
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular 
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/14/2025 Jennafer Bell

10/21/2025 Commissioners Court 

LPPF - Local Provider Participation Fund (Public Hearing and Order)

PUBLIC HEARING: 
Receive Public comment regarding the FY 2026 Provider Participation Program Payments pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 291A. 
 
Consider and take necessary action to approve an order authorizing the FY 2026 Smith County Collection of a Mandatory Payment under the Local 
Provider Participation Fund pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 291A, and authorize the county judge to sign all related 
documentation.

A public hearing is required to set the rate for the Smith County LPPF at 6%, which is the 
same as last years rate. The Smith County LPPF is the statutory mechanism that allows 
local nonpublic private hospitals to access federal funding to recover uncompensated care 
costs for each year.

No financial burden on the County. The County collects the mandatory 
payment from the participating hospitals. In returned the participating 
hospitals receive federal matching funds to offset the costs of providing 
federally mandated care.

Mary Elizabeth Jackson mary.jackson@christushealth.org

Jacob Holt holt@gl-law.com

K Smith ksmith@smith-county.com

T Wilson twilson@smith-county.com

✔

✔ ✔

✔

SUBMIT



2 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should 
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm  
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has 
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular 
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/14/2025 Jennafer Bell

10/21/2025 Commissioners Court 

LPPF - Local Provider Participation Fund (Public Hearing and Order)

PUBLIC HEARING: 
Receive Public comment regarding the FY 2026 Provider Participation Program Payments pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 291A. 
 
Consider and take necessary action to approve an order authorizing the FY 2026 Smith County Collection of a Mandatory Payment under the Local 
Provider Participation Fund pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 291A, and authorize the county judge to sign all related 
documentation.

A public hearing is required to set the rate for the Smith County LPPF at 6%, which is the 
same as last years rate. The Smith County LPPF is the statutory mechanism that allows 
local nonpublic private hospitals to access federal funding to recover uncompensated care 
costs for each year.

No financial burden on the County. The County collects the mandatory 
payment from the participating hospitals. In returned the participating 
hospitals receive federal matching funds to offset the costs of providing 
federally mandated care.

Mary Elizabeth Jackson mary.jackson@christushealth.org

Jacob Holt holt@gl-law.com

K Smith ksmith@smith-county.com

T Wilson twilson@smith-county.com

✔

✔ ✔

✔

SUBMIT



STATE OF TEXAS      § IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 
       § 
COUNTY OF SMITH     § 
 
 

ORDER AUTHORIZING SMITH COUNTY’S COLLECTION OF A MANDATORY PAYMENT  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026   
 

 
WHEREAS, Section 291A of the Health and Safety Code authorizes Smith County, a political subdivision of 
the State of Texas (the “County”), to establish a Local Provider Participation Fund (“LPPF”) from which the 
County may make intergovernmental transfers to finance Medicaid payments to hospitals under the Medicaid 
Section 1115 Waiver and other similar supplemental Medicaid payment programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 291A.151 of the Health and Safety Code and the County’s LPPF rules and 
procedures adopted on March 31, 2020, the Commissioners Court wishes to assess a mandatory payment on 
each institutional health care provider sufficient to support Smith County and the surrounding communities’ 
healthcare safety net and improve the availability of healthcare services in the area.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED that the Commissioners Court of Smith County authorizes Smith 
County to:   
 

1. Assess a mandatory payment on each institutional health care provider of 6% of net patient revenue 
for fiscal year 2026; and 
 

2. Use the funds collected through the mandatory payment for the purposes specified in Section 
291A.103 of the Health and Safety Code. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 21st day of October 2025.   
 
 

__________________________________ 
HONORABLE NEAL FRANKLIN 

COUNTY JUDGE 
 
    
CHRISTINA DREWRY,  JOHN MOORE, 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1  COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2 
 
 
 
    
J SCOTT HEROD,  RALPH CARAWAY, SR., 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3  COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4 
 
 
 ATTEST:    
            KAREN PHILLIPS, COUNTY CLERK 
 
 
 



3 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should 
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm  
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has 
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular 
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/1/2025 Comm John Moore

10/21/2025 Commissioners Court 

Resolution - Genesis Founders Day 

Consider and take necessary action to ratify a resolution proclaiming October 15, 
2025, as “Genesis Founder’s Day" in Smith County. 

Resolution request from Commissioner Moore.

✔

✔ ✔

✔

SUBMIT



Smith County Commissioners Court 

Resolution 
At a regular meeting of the Smith County Commissioners Court held at the Smith County Courthouse Annex,  

Tyler, Texas, at which a quorum was present, the following Resolution was ratified: 

WHEREAS, in 1990, Phil and Bobbie Burks founded The Genesis Group in Smith County with a bold 
vision to create innovative solutions for public safety and industry, while operating the business as a      
vehicle to grow the Kingdom of God; and 
 
WHEREAS, Phil Burks has faithfully declared for 35 years, “This is God’s company, I just work there,” 
guiding Genesis with a steadfast commitment to faith-based principles and servant leadership; and 
 
WHEREAS, Genesis has made an immeasurable impact on public safety agencies around the globe 
through cutting-edge technology that helps keep communities safe, demonstrating excellence and reliability 
in mission-critical communications; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Genesis Gives Back Program has blessed the Smith County area by generously          
supporting local charities, schools and community initiatives focused on children, food security, and    
kingdom-minded causes. The Genesis culture reflects a commitment to prayer, care and generosity that 
has shaped the lives of employees and inspired countless others in the community and beyond; and 
 
WHEREAS, on October 15, 2025, Genesis employees gathered to celebrate 35 years of business and to 
honor Phil and Bobbie Burks as the founders of Genesis, marking a milestone in the company’s history as 
Phil focuses more fully on external ministries and expanding his legacy of impact. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commissioners Court of the County of Smith, 
Texas, through ratification of this Resolution does hereby proclaim October 15, 2025, as 

“Genesis Founder’s Day” 
in Smith County and encourages all citizens to congratulate and thank Phil and Bobbie Burks for their  
vision, faith and enduring contributions to Smith County and to public safety agencies worldwide. 

WITNESS OUR HANDS THIS 21st day of October A.D. 2025. 

 
 

Neal Franklin 

County Judge 

Christina Drewry                                                           

Commissioner, Precinct 1 

John Moore                                                                      

Commissioner, Precinct 2 

J Scott Herod                                                            

Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Ralph Caraway Sr.                                                       

Commissioner, Precinct 4 



4 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should 
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm  
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has 
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular 
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

8/29/2025 Jennafer Bell

10/21/2025 Commissioners Court

Resolution - Walk to End Alzheimer’s Day

Consider and take necessary action to adopt a resolution proclaiming October 25, 
2025, as “Walk to End Alzheimer’s Day " in Smith County.

This resolution came through the website from Rebecca Smith at Alzheimer's Association 
of Northeast Texas.

✔

✔ ✔

✔

SUBMIT



Smith County Commissioners Court 

Resolution 
At a regular meeting of the Smith County Commissioners’ Court held at the Smith County Courthouse Annex,  

Tyler, Texas, at which a quorum was present, the following Resolution was adopted: 

WHEREAS, Alzheimer’s disease is a progressive neurodegenerative brain disorder which robs individuals of 

their memories, leads to progressive mental and physical impairments, and to which there is no cure; and  

WHEREAS, 6.9 million people age 65 and older in the U.S. are living with Alzheimer’s, including 459,300 in 

Texas, with the projected number expected to increase to 12.7 million nationwide by the year 2050; and  

WHEREAS, last year, over 1 million Texas family members and friends provided 1.5 billion hours of unpaid 

care valued at $23.9 billion; and  

WHEREAS, the early detection of Alzheimer’s disease or another dementia can have significant benefits for 

those diagnosed and their loved ones, including greater access to treatment options that may slow disease    

progression for those in the early stages of Alzheimer’s, as well as the ability to plan for the future. The Walk to 

end Alzheimer’s is the world’s largest fundraiser for Alzheimer’s care, support, and research.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commissioners Court of the County of Smith, Texas, 

through adoption of this Resolution, does hereby proclaim October 25, 2025, as  

“Walk to End Alzheimer’s Day”  

in Smith County and call upon all residents, businesses and organizations to join together in supporting this 

noble cause by participating in the Walk to End Alzheimer's event. Let us demonstrate our unity, compassion 

and determination to end Alzheimer's disease by walking together and raising awareness about the challenges 

faced by those affected by this condition.  

 
 
WITNESS OUR HANDS THIS 21st day of October, A.D. 2025 

 
 

Neal Franklin                                                         

County Judge 

Christina Drewry                                                           

Commissioner, Precinct 1 

John Moore                                                                      

Commissioner, Precinct 2 

J Scott Herod                                                            

Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Ralph Caraway, Sr.                                                       

Commissioner, Precinct 4 



5 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Submission Date: 10/2/2025 Submitted by: Jennafer Bell
Meeting Date: 10/21/2025 Department: Commissioners Court

Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report 

Title: 
National Adoption Day - Temporary Courthouse 

Agenda Category:     Briefing Session Recurring Business 
Court Orders Resolution 
Presentation Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: Consider request from the Smith County Young Lawyers Association to authorize the Green 
Acres Student Center, as the location for 321st District Court proceedings for Smith County National Adoption Day, 
Friday, November 21, 2025, in compliance with Chapters 291 & 292 of the Texas Local Government Code.

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No ✔ Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No ✔ 

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No ✔ 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be 
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week 
before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted 
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on 
Tuesdays each week. 

SUBMIT 
Office Use Only 

Agenda Item #  

mailto:Agenda@smith-county.com
jmacmillan
Pencil



6 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should 
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm  
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has 
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular 
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/10/2025 Jennafer Bell

10/21/2025 Commissioners Court 

FY25 Public Service Agency Interlocal Agreements

Consider and take necessary action to approve the FY26 public service interlocal 
agreements between Smith County and the following organizations, and authorize the 
county judge to sign all related documentation: 

a.  Alzheimer's Alliance b.  CASA for Kids c.  Children’s Advocacy Center (CAC)  
d.  Civil Air Patrol e.  ETCADA f.  Meals on Wheels g.  Northeast Texas Public Health District (NET 
Health) h.  PATH i.  Smith County Historical Society j.  St. Paul Children's Foundation k.  Tyler Economic 
Development Corporation l.  Tyler Family Circle of Care 
NextStep, Andrews Center, ETCOG

T Wilson twilson@smith-county.com

J Bell jbell2@smith-county.com

✔

✔ ✔

✔

SUBMIT











































































































7 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should 
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm  
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has 
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular 
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/13/2025 KAREN NELSON

10/21/2025 ROAD & BRIDGE

Interlocal Agreement for Road & Bridge Services

Consider and take necessary action to approve the Interlocal Agreements between Smith County and 
the following for Road & Bridge Services, and allow the county judge to sign all related documentation: 
a.City of Noonday, and 
b.City of Winona.

The Road and Bridge Department is requesting the Commissioners Court to approve the Interlocal Agreement with 
the City of Noonday for road improvements services.  The city of Noonday approve this ILA on October 7, 2025.  
 
The Road and Bridge Department is requesting the Commissioners Court to approve the Interlocal Agreement with 
the City of Winona for road improvements services.  The city of Winona approve this ILA on September 16, 2025.

K Nelson knelson@smith-county.com

✔

✔ ✔

✔

SUBMIT































8 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be 
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week 
before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted 
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on 
Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/13/2025 KAREN NELSON

10/21/2025 ROAD & BRIDGE

COUNTY ROAD ADOPTION

Consider and take necessary action to accept the roadways of Dews Court III into the 
Smith County Road Maintenance System.

Dews Court III was plated in 2024, in accordance with the Smith County Subdivision Regulations.  
The developer is requesting that the following roadways for Dews Court III be accepted into the 
Smith County Road Maintenance System, to be inventoried as County Road 2349.  
a. Dews Court, 235 Linear Feet

✔

✔

SUBMIT



















9 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should 
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm  
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has 
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular 
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/13/2025 Jennafer Bell

10/21/2025 Commissioners Court

Appt reserve deputy to Precinct 4 Constable's Office 

Consider and take necessary action to appoint Terry Linder to serve as a reserve 
deputy for the Smith County Precinct 4 Constable's Office. 

See letter attached. 

$0

Constable Josh Joplin

✔

✔ ✔

✔

SUBMIT





10 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be 
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week 
before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted 
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on 
Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/13/2025 Jennafer Bell

10/21/2025 County Clerk

Comm Court Minutes - September 2025

Consider and take the necessary action to approve the Commissioners Court minutes 
for September 2025.

✔

✔ ✔

✔

SUBMIT



THE FOREGOING COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES 
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2025 A.D. 

ACCEPTED THE 21ST DAY OF OCTOBER 2025 A.D. 

___________________________ 
Neal Franklin 
County Judge 

_______________________________ 
Christina Drewry
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

________________________________ 
J Scott Herod 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

_________________________________ 
John Moore
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

_________________________________ 
Ralph Caraway, Sr. 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 























































11 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be 
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week 
before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted 
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on 
Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/13/2025 Jennafer Bell

10/21/2025 County Clerk

Comm Court Recordings - September 2025

Receive Commissioners Court recordings for September 2025. 

✔

✔ ✔

✔

SUBMIT



12 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should 
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm  
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has 
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular 
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/13/2025 KAREN NELSON

10/21/2025 ROAD & BRIDGE

PLAT

Consider and take necessary action to authorize the County Judge to sign the: 
a. Final Plat for the Brown Subdivision, Precinct 2 

✔

SUBMIT



DRAFT

















13 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should 
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm  
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has 
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular 
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/21/2025 KAREN NELSON

10/13/2025 ROAD & BRIDGE

Utility Permits

Receive pipe and/or utility line installation request (notice only): 
a. County Road 245, West Gregg Special Utility District, install service line, Precinct 3; and 
b. County Road 3168, West Gregg Special Utility District, install service line, Precinct 3

✔

SUBMIT















14 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should 
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm  
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has 
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular 
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

10/14/2025 Atonia Rawlings

10/21/2025 Treasurer

Monthly Treasurer's Report

Consider and Accept the Treasurer's September monthly report as received. 

Monthly report.

Atonia Rawlings arawlings@smith-county.com

Gary Barber gbarber@smith-county.com

Karin Smith ksmith@smith-county.com

Judge Neal Franklin nfranklin@smith-county.com

✔

✔ ✔

✔

SUBMIT



 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF SMITH 
AFFIDAVIT 
Pursuant to LGC 114.026, I, Atonia Rawlings, Smith County Treasurer, do hereby submit the Treasurers’ 
Monthly Report.  This report includes, but is not limited to, money received and disbursed; debts due to (if 
known) and owed by the county; and all other proceedings in the treasurer’s office that pertain to the 
Financial Standing of Smith County. 
 
As a matter of internal accounting procedure, any interest earned that is posted by a financial institution to 
our accounts on the last business day of the month is not included in the combined statement of receipts 
and disbursements until the following month.   
 
The total amount of cash that was in custody of the County Treasurer as of 09/30/2025 is included in the 
following report. 
 
Therefore, Atonia Rawlings, County Treasurer of Smith County, Texas, who is fully sworn, upon oath, says that 
the within and foregoing report is true and correct to the best of her knowledge. 
 
Filed with accompanying reports this, the 15th day of October 2025. 

 
Atonia Rawlings, Treasurer, Smith County 

Commissioner’s Court, having reviewed the Treasurer’s Report on this date, as presented, has taken 
reasonable steps to ensure its accuracy and based upon presentation of the Treasurer’s Office approving the 
report on the 28th day of October 2025.  This report is subject to the county’s review and requests that it be 
filed with the official minutes of this meeting.  {LGC 114.026(c)}. This report will be filed with the Smith County 
Clerk’s office. 
    ________________________________ 
    Hon. County Judge Neal Franklin 
 
_______________________________________    _______________________________ 
Hon. Commissioner Drewry Pct #1    Hon. Commissioner Moore Pct #2 
 
________________________________    ________________________________ 
Hon. Commissioner Herod Pct #3                         Hon. Commissioner Caraway Pct #4 
 
____________________________________________   _________________________________ 
Hon. Karen Phillips, County Clerk    Filed for Record 28th day County Auditor, Karin Smith 
 of October 2025 and Recorded this __ day of October 2025 

 
ATONIA RAWLINGS 

SMITH COUNTY TREASURER 
 

FY25 MONTHLY REPORT 
SEPTEMBER  2025 



FUND
BANK

FNBK
DESC

FUND
ACCT

ACCT
DESC

SUBT
DESC

CUR
BAL

10 GENERAL FUND 10.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE22,945,644.89
10 GENERAL FUND 10.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE27,992,215.91

11  JUV DELINQ PREVENT 11.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE179,932.38

12  COURTHOUSE SECURITY 12.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE1,297,412.32
BALANCE

13  D.A. SPECIAL 13.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE(369,876.44) $29,919.04
13  D.A. SPECIAL 13.1025 CASH DISTRICT ATTORNEY-ST SU CURRENT BALANCE399,765.48

14 COURT IMPROVEMENT FD 14.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE138,719.89

16  LAW LIBRARY 16.1016 CASH LAW LIBRARY CURRENT BALANCE74,853.26
16 LAW LIBRARY 16.1510 INVESTMENTS-LAW LIBRARY CURRENT BALANCE189,280.60

17  LAW ENFORCE SEIZURES 17.1010 CASH CONSTABLE 1 CURRENT BALANCE1,305.16
17  LAW ENFORCE SEIZURES 17.1012 CASH SHERIFF CURRENT BALANCE647,609.31
17  LAW ENFORCE SEIZURES 17.1013 CASH CONSTABLE 5 CURRENT BALANCE1,209.96
17  LAW ENFORCE SEIZURES 17.1014 CASH CONSTABLE 2 CURRENT BALANCE 442.77
17  LAW ENFORCE SEIZURES 17.1015 CASH CONSTABLE 4 CURRENT BALANCE1,995.98
17  LAW ENFORCE SEIZURES 17.1046 CASH - OTHER AGENCIES CURRENT BALANCE1,000.00

18 DA CRIME PREVENTION 18.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE6,896.74

19 FED EQ SHARING TREASURY FUND 19.1010 CASH - DISTRICT ATTY CURRENT BALANCE12,209.40
19 FED EQ SHARING TREASURY FUND 19.1012 CASH SHERIFF CURRENT BALANCE38,327.52
19 FED EQ SHARING TREASURY FUND 19.1013 CASH CONSTABLE 5 CURRENT BALANCE7,400.00

20 DRUG FORFEITURES 20.1011 CASH CONSTABLE #1 CURRENT BALANCE4,879.79
20 DRUG FORFEITURES 20.1012 CASH SHERIFF DRUG CURRENT BALANCE223,471.38
20 DRUG FORFEITURES 20.1013 CASH CONSTABLE 5 DRUG CURRENT BALANCE42,509.60
20 DRUG FORFEITURES 20.1014 CASH CONSTABLE 2 DRUG CURRENT BALANCE 15.37
20 DRUG FORFEITURES 20.1015 CASH CONSTABLE 4 DRUG CURRENT BALANCE4,412.32

21 CRIME VICTIM SERV 21.1067 CASH - JURY DONATIONS CURRENT BALANCE137,507.69
21 CRIME VICTIM SERV 21.1081 CASH-CRIME VICTIM'S SERVICES CURRENT BALANCE44,193.09

22 D.A. DRUG FORFEIT 22.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE257,363.70
22 D.A. DRUG FORFEIT 22.1127 CASH - NON CH 59 FORFEITURES CURRENT BALANCE 943.48

24 OTHER GRANTS 24.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE55,002.27

25 LOCAL LAW ENF GRANTS 25.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE447,824.35
27 EAST TEXAS ANTI GANG 27.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE330,828.89

29 1287389 D.P.S. SEIZURES` 29.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE128,961.15

32 FINANCIAL CRIME 32.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE555,041.73

33  CHAPTER 19 VOTER 33.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE36,534.54
35  DEA TASK FORCE 35.1010 CASH -  SHERIFF CURRENT BALANCE189,066.27
35 DEA TASK FORCE 35.1013 CASH CONSTABLE 5 CURRENT BALANCE17,670.05
35  DEA TASK FORCE 35.1015 CASH CONSTABLE 4 CURRENT BALANCE 260.94
35  DEA TASK FORCE 35.1025 CASH DISTRICT ATTORNEY CURRENT BALANCE15,945.41

36  E BRYNE JAG 36.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE15,000.00

38  BODY WORK CAMERA 38.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE 470.75

42 LEOSE 42.1013 CASH CONSTABLE 5 CURRENT BALANCE3,909.22
42  LEOSE 42.1014 CASH -  CONSTABLE 2 CURRENT BALANCE6,888.73
42  LEOSE 42.1049 CASH - CONSTABLE 4 CURRENT BALANCE6,242.19



42  LEOSE 42.1051 CASH - SHERIFF CURRENT BALANCE87,235.52
42  LEOSE 42.1053 CASH - FIRE MARSHAL CURRENT BALANCE8,204.14
42  LEOSE 42.1069 CASH - DIST ATTY CURRENT BALANCE17,535.60
42  LEOSE 42.1071 CASH - CONSTABLE 1 CURRENT BALANCE7,645.91
42  LEOSE 42.1114 CASH CONSTABLE 3 LEOSE CURRENT BALANCE8,780.44

43  JUDICIAL EDUCATION 43.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE39,607.00

44 JUSTICE CRT.TECH. 44.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE328,566.28
44 JUSTICE CRT.TECH. 44.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE159,765.37

45 FACILITY IMP. FUND 45.1010 CASH FACILITY IMPROVEMENT CURRENT BALANCE4,022,997.49
45 FACILITY IMP. FUND 45.1510 INVESTMENTS-FACILITY IMPROV CURRENT BALANCE2,082,441.91

46 RECORDS MGMT-CO CLER 46.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE2,672,925.34
46 RECORDS MGMT-CO CLER 46.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE3,903,300.12

48 DIST. CLK. TITLE IVD 48.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE55,402.48

49 DIST CLERK REC. PRES 49.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE258,124.99

50 FORFEITURE INT. 10% 50.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE335,910.99

52 CO & DIST CRT TECHNOLOGY FND 52.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE32,869.04

53 COMMISSARY FUND-JAIL 53.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE825,535.08
53 COMMISSARY FUND-JAIL 53.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE11,198.91

54 CSCD INSURANCE FUND 54.1010 CASH - CSCD INSURANCE FUND CURRENT BALANCE81,713.59

55 HOMELAND SECUR. GRT 55.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE17,888.96

56 SM CO INSURANCE FND 56.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE348,589.15
56 SM CO INSURANCE FND 56.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE1,206.01

59 INFRASTRUCTURE - SERIES 2024 59.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE1,204,172.39

61 ELECTION SERVICES 61.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE102,349.90

62  TRUST & AGENCY 62.1014 CASH TRUST & AGENCY CURRENT BALANCE1,052,351.91

63 EVIDENCE FUND 63.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE7,058.08

68 (LPPF) LOCAL PROVIDER FUND 68.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE18,814,084.79

70 DEBT SERVICE 70.1010 CASH DEBT SERVICE CURRENT BALANCE953,945.03
70 DEBT SERVICE 70.1108 DELINQUENT TAX-REC-CO 2000 CURRENT BALANCE (.42)
70  DEBT SERVICE 70.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE28,562.89

71 INFRASTRUCTURE - SERIES 2019 71.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE496,869.93

72 INFRASTRUCTURE SERIES 2020 72.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE36,308.15

73  WRKFORCE INVEST FUND 73.1115 CASH WORKFORCE CURRENT BALANCE(66,960.28) See fund 45 Same Bank Account
73  WRKFORCE INVEST FUND 73.1521 INVESTMENTS WORKFORCE FUND CURRENT BALANCE138,802.12

74 COVID19 GRANTS-AARPA 74.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE9,162,053.08

75  ROAD & BRIDGE FUND 75.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE16,826,406.67
75  ROAD & BRIDGE FUND 75.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE3,800,254.76

76 INFRASTRUCTURE SERIES 2021 76.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE17,998.99

77 INFRASTRUCTURE SERIES 2022 77.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE762,396.14



78 PARKING STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTI 78.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE5,036,826.47

79 COURTHOUSE CONSTRUCTION FUND 79.1010 CASH 117,389,174.14

80 ELECT. VOTING HAVA 80.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE7,556.96

83 E.T. AUTO TASK 83.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE258,992.03

86  TJPC TITLE IV-E (E) 86.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE 381.49
86  TJPC TITLE IV-E (E) 86.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE4,578.45

87 J/A/C MAINTENANCE FUND 87.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE137,722.08
87 J/A/C MAINTENANCE FUND 87.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE731,413.66

88 COMMUNITY CORRECT 88.1072 CASH-COMMUNITY SUPERVISION CURRENT BALANCE1,070,771.25
88 COMMUNITY CORRECT 88.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE1,888,896.38

90 JUVENILE PROB. 90.1010 CASH JUV. DET./PROB. CURRENT BALANCE15,003.68

91 JJAEP- P GRANT 91.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE57,857.48
91 JJAEP- P GRANT 91.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE 26.81

93 JUVENILE FUND 93.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE809,172.73
93 JUVENILE FUND 93.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE94,958.10

95  TJPC 95.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE184,459.85

97 INFRASTRUCTURE 2025 97.1010 CASH CURRENT 20,006,034.45

98 SM CO STATE ACH/BAIL 98.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE6,626.93
98 SM CO STATE ACH/BAIL 98.1510 INVESTMENTS CURRENT BALANCE271,336.20

99 PAYROLL 99.1010 CASH CURRENT BALANCE165,277.20

**NOTE**  AUGUST SSB INTEREST HAS NOT BEEN ADDED**AUGUST INVESTMENT INTEREST HAS NOT BEEN ADDED**
REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 1, 2025 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 114.026, THE COUNTY TREASURER HEREBY SUBMITS 

THE COUNTY TREASURER’S REPORT FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD STATED ABOVE.

Atonia Rawlings, County Treasurer

THE COMMISSIONERS COURT CERTIFIES THE MONTHLY TREASURER REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 .

SUBMITTED ON OCTOBER 14, 2025

SMITH COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT #1

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT #2 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT #3

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT #4 SMITH COUNTY CLERK

SMITH COUNTY AUDITOR



STATEMENT OF  INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS 9/30/2025

4.3317% 4.2135% TOTAL ALL SEPTEMBER 10-24 TO 9-25

FUND LOGIC INTEREST TOTAL TEXSTAR INTEREST TOTAL INVESTMENTS TOTAL MO INT TOTAL YRLY INT

10 GENERAL $27,172,308.70 $96,720.28 $27,269,028.98 $819,907.21 $2,839.09 $822,746.30 $28,091,775.28 $99,559.37 914,200.25$         

11 GRAFFITI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

12 SECURITY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

13 DA SPECIAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

14 CRT IMPROVEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

15 COMM. POLICING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

16 LAW LIBRARY $189,280.60 $673.75 $189,954.35 $0.00 $189,954.35 $673.75 6,186.79$             

17 SEIZURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

18 DA CRIME PREVENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

19 DA FEDERAL ASSET $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

20 DRUG FORFEITURE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

21 VICTIM'S SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

22 DA FORFEITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

29 DPS SEIZURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

36 E. BYRNE JAG 2009 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

31 STEP TOBACCO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

32 VICTIM'S COMP. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

33 CH 19 VOTER REG $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

35 DEA TASK FORCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

38 JAG RECOVERY ACT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

42 LEOSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

43 JUD. EDUCATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

44 JCTF $159,765.40 $553.20 $160,318.60 $160,318.60 $553.20 5,076.60$             

45 FAC. IMPROVEMENT $2,082,441.91 $7,210.88 $2,089,652.79 $2,089,652.79 $7,210.88 66,170.65$           

46 RECORDS MGMNT $2,549,850.40 $9,076.22 $2,558,926.62 $1,353,449.72 $4,686.60 $1,358,136.32 $3,917,062.94 $13,762.82 126,350.33$         

48 DC TITLE IV D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

49 DC RECORD PRES. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

50 FORFEITURE INT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

51 SEARCH & RESCUE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

52 CO. & DIST. TECH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

53 COMMISSARY JAIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

54 CSCD INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

55 HOMELAND SEC. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

56 INSURANCE $1,206.01 $4.29 $1,210.30 $0.00 $1,210.30 $4.29 3,946.18$             

60 INDIGENT HEALTH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

61 ELECTION SERVICE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

62 TRUST & AGENCY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

63 EVIDENCE FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

66 TRANSPORTATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

65 JAIL EXPANSION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

67 CAPITAL IMPRVMNTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

70 DEBT SERVICE $28,562.89 $101.69 $28,664.58 $0.00 $28,664.58 $101.69 933.65$                

73 WORKFORCE FUND $138,802.12 $480.65 $139,282.77 $139,282.77 $480.65 4,410.51$             

75 ROAD & BRIDGE $3,555,093.11 $12,654.39 $3,567,747.50 $245,161.65 $848.91 $246,010.56 $3,813,758.06 $13,503.30 123,990.92$         

80 VOTING SYSTEM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1



STATEMENT OF  INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS 9/30/2025

4.3317% 4.2135% TOTAL ALL SEPTEMBER 10-24 TO 9-25

FUND LOGIC INTEREST TOTAL TEXSTAR INTEREST TOTAL INVESTMENTS TOTAL MO INT TOTAL YRLY INT

81 TJPC SALARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

83 AUTO TASK FORCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

86 TJPC TITLE IV E $2,018.59 $7.15 $2,025.74 $2,559.86 $8.87 $2,568.73 $4,594.47 $16.02 147.32$                

87 JAC MAINTENANCE $731,413.66 $2,532.69 $733,946.35 $733,946.35 $2,532.69 23,241.13$           

88 ADULT PROBATION $1,999,896.38 $7,118.66 $2,007,015.04 $0.00 $2,007,015.04 $7,118.66 65,368.09$           

90 JUV. PROBATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

91 JJAEP $26.81 $0.04 $26.85 $26.85 $0.04 0.40$                    

93 JUVENILE FUND $2,868.11 $10.19 $2,878.30 $92,089.99 $318.90 $92,408.89 $95,287.19 $329.09 3,019.73$             

92 JAIBG TRUANCY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

95 TJPC STATE AID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

98 STATE ACH $275,081.70 $1,026.71 $276,108.41 $0.00 $276,108.41 $1,026.71 133,032.18$         

99 PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $35,776,166.49 $127,393.33 $35,903,559.82 $5,625,618.33 $19,479.83 $5,645,098.16 $41,548,657.98 146,873.16$         1,476,074.73$      

2



15 



SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be 
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week 
before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting.  Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted 
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on 
Tuesdays each week. 

Office Use Only         
Agenda Item # ________ 

Submission Date:   Submitted by: 

Meeting Date:   Department: 

Item Requested is:  For Action/Consideration          For Discussion/Report 

Title: 

Agenda Category:   Briefing Session 
 Court Orders                     
 Presentation               

  Recurring Business   
 Resolution 
 Executive Session 

Agenda Wording: 

Background: 

Financial and Operational Impact: 

Attachments:  Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No 

 Does Document Require Signature?   Yes No 

Return Signed Documents to the following: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 
Name: Email: 

Jennafer Bell
Weekly Auditor

Weekly Bill Pay

Consider and take necessary action to approve and/or ratify payment of accounts, 
bills, payroll, transfer of funds, amendments, and health claims.

✔

✔

✔

SUBMIT


	10-21-2025 CC Agenda
	1- Public Hearing - LPPF
	2- CO - CC - LPPF
	3- Resolution - Genesis Founders Day 
	4- Resolution - Walk to End Alzheimers Day 
	5- CO - CC - National Adoption Day 
	6- CO - CC - PSA Agreements 
	7- CO - RB - Interlocal Agreements for RB Services
	8- CO - RB - CR Adoption
	9- CO - Constable PCT 4 - Reserve Deputy
	10- Recurring - County Clerk - CC Minutes
	11- Recurring - County Clerk - CC Recordings
	12- Recurring - RB - Plat 
	13- Recurring - RB - Utility Permits
	14- Recurring - Treasurer - Monthly Report
	15- Recurring - Auditor - Weekly Bill Pay 



